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From: LCB DCM Building [mailto-lch8 143@pnb.co i
Sent: 18 November 2021 18:11

] To: subhash chandra@rkassociates org
Subject: Valuation for IP of Mis Ritnand Balved Education Society

Compose

Inbox
Dear Sir

Starred As per our telephonic conversation, you are requested to undertake and provide valuation of the property of M/s Ritnand Balved Education Society as given below:

Snoozed
Amity university Campus with Land & Building measuring 15.25 acres situated at Panvel, Mumbai

Sent

For any other assistance, please contact the undersigned.
Drafts

Thanks and Regards
Mokit Rathi
9811644277
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More

Large Corporate Branch (LCB)
8th Floor, DCM Bulding,

Barakhamba Road, New Dehi 110001,
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% ENB's Offering
“Avail PNB’s Offerings for 24*7 seamless banking experience: Internet Banking; RuPay and Visa Debit / Credit Cards ; Mobile Apps [ PNBOne,

No spaces yet mPasshook, BHIM PNB and PNB Genie for Credit Cards]"

Create o find a space

For Detail:
Contact:Toll Free No. 1800-180-2222/1800-103-2222 & Tolled No. 01202490000
Visit: www.pnbindia.in





